

Aarhus C, Denmark

github.com/MathiasOxholm

in linkedin.com/in/mathiasoxholm

+45 20 31 60 93

mo.micheelsen@gmail.com

oxholm.dev

Mathias Oxholm

Frontend Techlead at Novicell

Frontend Techlead and developer with extensive experience in TypeScript, React, and Vue. I have led multiple projects as a Frontend Tech Lead, consistently delivering high-performance web applications within agile environments. With a focus on scalability, responsiveness, and user experience, I excel at translating complex requirements into efficient, maintainable code.

Work experience

Frontend Techlead

Novicell - Aarhus, Denmark Nov 2024 - Now

Senior Frontend Developer

Novicell - Aarhus, Denmark Nov 2022 - Oct 2024

Frontend Developer

Superego - Horsens, Denmark Apr 2021 - Nov 2022

Graphic designer & Web Developer

StepUp Media ApS - Kolding, Denmark Feb 2019 - Mar 2021

Internship & student jobs

Web Developer - Internship StepUp Media ApS - Kolding, Denmark Aug 2018 - Oct 2018

Web Developer - Student job SecPro Sikring A/S - Kolding, Denmark Aug 2017 - Nov 2017

Education

Bachelor's degree in webdevelopment

International Business Academy - Kolding, Denmark Aug 2017 - Oct 2019

Multimedia designer

International Business Academy - Kolding, Denmark Aug 2015 - Nov 2017

STX Student Exam

Munkensdam gymnasium - Kolding, Denmark Aug 2011 - Jun 2014